From: Eric Rose, Nicolas Gormley and Claudine Youssef 
To: Professor Martin
Subject: Weekly Progress Report – October 29, 2017

Period: 10/22/17-10/29/17
Hour this Week: 3 		Hours to Date: 28 approx.

Accomplishments for week ending October 29nd, 2017 

1) Finalized multiple documents that were pending more information such as stakeholder list and org chart
2) Narrowed to-do list down to WBS. Need to spend most of the time with this document
3) Met with professor to decide what assumptions needed to be made because of lack of information

Goals for week ending November 5th, 2017

1) Finish budget
2) Meet once or twice to complete a significant portion of WBS
 
Issues:

1) [bookmark: _GoBack]We need to make a numerous amount of assumption because of the tremendous lack of information. Estimating reasonable prices for material parts will be difficult.





